Andrew Wick Klein, Baritone/Bass

1680 Sims Ave • Saint Paul, MN 55106 Phone: (952) 250-1793 • E-mail: heyitswick@gmail.com

SKILL SUMMARY

Professional choral singer and soloist with ensemble. Comfortable leading a section or singing one-to-a-part. Experienced in a range of settings from 16-voice professional ensembles to large community choruses. Sung numerous solo movements of Bach cantatas, motets and masses.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2021-present 2013-2017	Singer, The Singers: Minnesota Choral Artists (Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN), Matthew Culloton, conductor
2013-2014	Singer, Saint Paul Chamber Orchestra Chorale (MN), Dale Warland, conductor
2010-2012	Singer, CONCORA (Hartford, CT), Richard Coffey, conductor
2012	Guest singer , Greater Middletown Chorale (Middletown, CT), Joseph D'Eugenio, conductor
2010-2012	Bass section leader/soloist, Choir, Center Church (Hartford, CT), Jason Charneski, conductor
2010	Professional staff , Connecticut Composer's Choir (Middlefield, CT), Daniel Shaw, conductor
2009	Bass section leader/soloist , Choir, St. John's Episcopal (Bridgeport, CT), Tom Brand, conductor
2008-2009	Bass section leader/solois t, Choir, St. Luke's Episcopal (Somers, NY), John Cuk, conductor
2007-2008	Singer (non-SACE roster) , Los Angeles Master Chorale, Grant Gershon, conductor
2007-2008	Bass section leader/soloist , Choir, Parish of St. Matthews (Pacific Palisades, CA), Tom Neenan, conductor

2006	conductor conductor
2003-2004	Bass section leader/soloist , Choir, Mount Calvary Lutheran (Excelsior, MN), Mike Bolin, conductor

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

2019-2020	Century College Choir (White Bear Lake, MN), Erik Christiansen, conductor
2014-2016	The St. Anthony Park Recitalists (St. Paul, MN), David Ryan Moberg, conductor
2013 2002-2004	Kantorei (Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN), Axel Theimer, conductor
2008-2009	Connecticut Choral Society (Southbury, CT), Eric Dale Knapp, conductor
2007-2008	Occidental Chorale (Pasadena, CA), Jeffrey Bernstein, conductor
2006-2007	Angeles Chorale (Los Angeles, CA), Donald Neuen, John Sutton, conductors
2005-2006	Bloomington Chamber Singers (Bloomington, IN), Gerry Sousa, conductor
2004-2005	Contemporary Vocal Ensemble (Indiana Univ., Bloomington, IN), Carmen Tellez, conductor
2000-2002	St. Olaf Choir (Northfield, MN), Anton Armstrong, conductor

OTHER EXPERIENCE

2007	Cover, Keepers of the Night, Los Angeles Children's Chorus (Ozalid)
2006-2007	Choir, Shepherd of the Valley Lutheran (West Hills, CA), Mark Weiser,
	conductor
2005-2006	Choir, St. Thomas Lutheran (Bloomington, IN), Jon Yaeger, conductor

EDUCATION

1998-2002	St. Olaf College, Northfield, MN
	BA Chemistry, 2002
	Voice lessons (1999-2002) with Steve Sandberg, Ruth Ideen-Sall, Tracey
	Gorman
2004	Voice lessons with Michael Hanawalt

For detailed repertoire list, see: wick.teamfomps.com/singer

REFERENCES

Matthew Culloton Founder and Artistic Director, The Singers: Minnesota Choral Artists Choirmaster, House of Hope Presbyterian Church, St. Paul, MN singersmca@yahoo.com

Axel Theimer
Professor of Music / Director of Choirs, College of St. Benedict – St. John's University
Artistic Director, Kantorei, Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN
atheimer@csbsju.edu

Jason Charneski
Director of Music and Organist of Rye Presbyterian Church, NY jcharneski@ryepc.com